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Kirsty BROWN - RE: CD

From: "ODELL,ROD C" <V% >
To: Kirsty BROWN <V1 >
Date: 2019/10/31 9:43 AM

Subject: RE: CD

That can work- Douglas is the Peace Arch crossing and is about 1-1/2 miles from the Pacific highway crossing
where | am. Give me a call as you're walking down and I'll drive over and meet you at Peace Arch. I'll let the
shift sup know to expect you.

Rod

From: Kirsty BROWN <V1 >
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 9:34 AM

To: ODELL, ROD C <V1 >
Subject: RE: CD

I have to deal with an appointment here in Burnaby at 10:30 am and then we are planning to head down to the
border after that, so should be arriving just before noon.

I think the plan is to walk down from the Canadian side, from the Douglas CBSA building to the Blaine Command
Centre building (just like Mr. Fox did on March 15th) in order to familiarize ourselves with the pedestrian crossing

route etc. Hopefully that works out & we see you in a few hours.
It will be myself and Cpl. Andrew Coupe.

Kirsty

>>> "ODELL, ROD C" <V1 > 2019/10/30 1:57 PM >>>

Hi Kirsty:

| don’t have a way to get the CD to CBSA. Depending on traffic and wait times, driving to the Pacific Highway
crossing, either POV or truck lanes might be the fastest means. Just inform the primary officer why you are
here and they can call me. I'm in the building above the truck lanes and next door to the passenger lanes and |
can walk the CD over to you and you can flagpole back north from either location.

I'm here from 0815 hours.

Let me know what works best for you.

Regards,

Rod

From: Kirsty BROWN <V1 >
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 11:13 AM

To: ODELL, ROD C </1 >
Subject: Re: CD

Rod,

Thanks. We are thinking of driving down to the border tomorrow to pick the disk up. Just trying to wrap our
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head's around the logistics...i.e. parking on the Canadian side at the CBSA building and walking down to your
building.

Unless you have the ability to get it to the CBSA building for us...i.e. a hand-off to one of the CBSA officers on
shift at the Douglas crossing?

Let me know your thoughts?

Kirsty

Cst. Kirsty Brown

High Risk Offender Unit

Burnaby RCMP / Government of Canada
V1

Gend. Kirsty Brown

Groupe des contrevenants a risque élevé

GRC de Burnaby / Gouvernment du Canada
Vi

>>> "ODELL, ROD C" <V1 > 2019/10/29 1:.11 PM >>>

Hello Kirsty:

| have received the processed CD from the Chicago labh. How would be the best way to get to you?

Regards,

Rod O’Dell
Senior Paralegal Specialist
FOIA Officer

Area Port of Blaine
V1
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